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Diamond Williams 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Milstead, Natalie [NBMILSTE@SOUTHERNCO.COM] 
Thursday, May 05,2011 12:41 PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Gulf Power Company’s Notice of Service Response to Staffs First Request for Production of 
Documents 

Attachments: 5.5.1 1 Notice of Service Response to Staffs 1st POD.pdf 

A. 

B. 

C. 

D. 

E. 

s/Susan D. Ritenour 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola FL 32520 
850.444.6231 
sdriteno@southernco.com 

Docket No. 100304-EU 

Gulf Power Company 

Document consists of 3 pages 

The attached document is Gulf Power Company’s Notice of Serving response to Staff‘s First 
Request for Production of Documents 

5/5/2011 



Susan D. Riienour 
Secretary and Treasurer 
and Regulatory Manager 

One Energy Place 
Pensacola, Florida 32520-0781 

Tel850 444.6231 
Fax 850.444.6026 
SDRITENOOsouthernco corn 

A SOUTHlPN COMPANY 

May 5,201 1 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Re: Docket No. 100304-EU 

Enclosed is Gulf Power Company’s Noti 
Staffs First Request for Production of D 
electronically. 

of Serving Response to 
ments to Ralph R. Jaeger, Esq. 

Sincerely, 

nbm 

Enclosures 

cc: Beggs & Lane 
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq. 
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Docket No. 100304- 

Date Filed: May 5, 2 

GULF POWE ONSE TO STAFF’S FIRST 
ENT (NO. 1) 

r ”the Company”), by 

through its undersigned counsel, hereby gives n 

responses to Staffs First Request for Production 

the Company’s 

(No. 1) to Ralph R. 

Jaeger, Esq. on May 5, 201 I by electronic mail, 

Respectfully sub 

ensacola FL 32591 -2950 
(850) 432-2451 
Attorneys for Gulf Power Company 



RE THE FLORID 

IN RE: Territorial Dispute 
Choctawhatchee Electric 
and Gulf Power Company 

WTIFICATE OF SER VICE 

ket No. 100304-EU 

HEE ELECTRIC COOP., M 

P. 0. BOX 512 
DEFUNIAK SPRINQS, FL 32435-051 2 
WTHOMPSON9CnELCO.COM 


